Department of Environment,
Land, Water and Planning PO Box 500

East Melbourne, Victoria 3002
www.delwp.vic.gov.au

Ms Grace Abou Abdallah

Planner

Environmental Resources Management Ltd
Level 6, 99 King Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear Ms Abdallah,
BERRYBANK WIND ENERGY FACILITY
PLANNING PERMITS 20092820-A AND 20092821-A

ENDORSEMENT OF TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN

| refer to your submission to the Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning requesting
endorsement of a Traffic Management Plan for the Berrybank Wind Farm.

Under delegation from the Minister for Planning, | have endorsed the following plan in accordance
with Condition 10 of Planning Permits 20092820-A and 20092821-A:

® Berrybank Wind Farm: Traffic Management Plan, prepared by AECOM Australia Pty Ltd, ref.
60576907, dated 25 March 2019 (rev. 15).

Please find a copy of the endorsed Traffic Management Plan enclosed.

In addition, as Delegate for the Minister for Planning, | confirm that the reassessment of traffic
volumes is satisfactory in accordance with condition 9 of the permits.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter please do not hesitate to contact Michael Juttner
(Manager, Wind Farms) on (03) 8392 5479 or email michael.juttner@delwp.vic.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

G W«’m

STUART MENZIES
Director, Statutory Planning Services

27/ % /2009

Encl.

Privacy Statement

Any personal information about you or o third party in your correspondence will be protected under the provisions

of the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014. It will only be used or disclosed to appropriate Ministerial, Statutory Authority, or VORIA
departmental staff in regard to the purpose for which it was provided, unless required or authorised by low. Enquiries about access to Btate
information about you held by the Department should be directed to the Privacy Coordinator, Governmant





